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TO:               Board of Trustees 

 
FROM:         Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 

 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF SCIENCE K-12, MATH K-8 AND 

TECHNOLOGY APPLICATION SYSTEM ADOPTION 

 
DATE:          March 25, 2014 

 
 
 

Legal Board Policy (EFAA) and Texas Education Code §31.101 requires each year the 
Board of Trustees of each district shall select textbooks for subjects in the foundation and 
enrichment curricula. 
 
The attached list of Science K-12, Math K-8, and Technology Application System has 
been received from Dana Wiest, District Textbook Coordinator. 

 

 
 

******************** 
 

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the attached list of Science K-12, Math 
K-8, and Technology Application System as presented. 
 
 

******************** 
 

 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Tom Crowe                                              Carolyn Gonzalez 
Superintendent of Schools                                 Assistant Superintendent for 

Curriculum  


